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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 12:24 PM
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Subject: Fw: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC4/AIG21012671/gs3 *** 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 3931T & SLP 5793K ON 09/12/2021 ***

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 10:37 am 
To: BOONTECK@AHSENG.COM <BOONTECK@AHSENG.COM> 
Subject: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> OUR REF: CC4/AIG21012671/gs3 *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 3931T & 
SLP 5793K ON 09/12/2021 ***  
  

 
Our Ref: CC4/AIG21012671/gs3 
                                                                                           
22 DECEMBER 2021 
  
AH SENG STAINLESS STEEL PTE. LTD. 
DRIVER: TAN TING KOON 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 3931T & SLP 5793K ON 09/12/2021 

We refer to the above accident. We are the Appointed Surveyor and Loss Adjuster Company by your 
Motor Insurer (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.) to resolve the claim against you and/or your 
authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
  
This is to inform you that we received a Third Party Claim from SLP 5793K. 
           
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore 
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
  
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, 
please contact us within 3 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Kindly let us have the following:  
  

1. DRIVER’S NRIC & DRIVING LICENSE 
  



2

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a 
NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 
  
Please call us if you have further queries. 
  
  
  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence 

should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be 

in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6749-4274 | MAIN: 6256 3561 | EMAIL: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| FAX: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  



 

Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> COCKS NICHOLAS CAMPBELL. [A] Lee Su Li

2
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204249) MINI COOPER 1.5 (A). [A] Lee Su Li

3
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Clm Created
Reg No: SLP5793K. Acct Date: 2021/12/09. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asi
a Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: BH Auto Services Pte Ltd (Sin
Ming)

[A] Lee Su Li

4
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/12/23 [A] Lee Su Li

6
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pac
ific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Lee Su Li

10
14 Dec
2021
19:15

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> ACCUSER4 [A] Lee Su Li

11
10 Jan
2022
23:31

Adj Adjuster
Assigned ACCUSER4 -> KENNETH KONG [A] Lee Su Li

12
10 Jan
2023
13:55

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

13
10 Jan
2023
13:55

Clm Dtl
Modified Insured ID: -> -. Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

14
10 Jan
2023
13:55

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2017/06/09. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

15
10 Jan
2023
13:55

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

16
12 Jan
2023
09:08

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:2385.42:Liability: 100% (BOLA:27) OI reversed & rear ended with T
P which was behind of OI. *Quantum: $2,385.42 (all-in). Please refer to adju
ster report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] Ezlyna

17
12 Jan
2023
09:55

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/12/23. Mandate Remarks: Approved COR:
$2143.42 + LOU: $180 (60 *3) + search: $2.00 (no invoice, please request)
To settle not exceeding $2,325.42

[I] Tam, Ivan-WK

18
12 Jan
2023
09:55

Adj Mandate
Set

Approved:2325.42:Approved COR: $2143.42 + LOU: $180 (60 *3) + searc
h: $2.00 (no invoice, please request) To settle not exceeding $2,325.42 [I] Tam, Ivan-WK

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2749622 16 Dec 2021
10:44:09

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance
Pte. Ltd.
(Express)

SLP5793K GBE3931T 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=103774551&CFTOKEN=c7893c4c3876ebf8-04967A14-D6DC-A986-2D6C7955040D261A&USID=11941&RID=9881137
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=103774551&CFTOKEN=c7893c4c3876ebf8-04967A14-D6DC-A986-2D6C7955040D261A&USID=11941&RID=9881137
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=103774551&CFTOKEN=c7893c4c3876ebf8-04967A14-D6DC-A986-2D6C7955040D261A&USID=11941&RID=9881137
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=103774551&CFTOKEN=c7893c4c3876ebf8-04967A14-D6DC-A986-2D6C7955040D261A&USID=11941&RID=9881137&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1052868%26extid%3D375636%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=103774551&CFTOKEN=c7893c4c3876ebf8-04967A14-D6DC-A986-2D6C7955040D261A&USID=11941&RID=9881137


2896127 10 Jan 2023
13:55:33

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SLP5793K GBE3931T 11.00
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